
 
       

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 2 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K21-0074-29 

JAVA Engineer Analyst 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and 

are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 

contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 

unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 

questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

26. Will the Judiciary allow references from prime contractors on subcontractors we hold 

in lieu of customer references to satisfy the requirement in Section 3.4.5 C? 

Response:  See response to question #6.  

27. Question: How often is Python and the Django Framework utilized to accomplish the 

tasks of the contract? 

Response: Not often, however, that is subject to change. 

28. Question: Will two current customer references along with references from contracts 

completed within the past 1-2 years be acceptable? 

Response: See response to question #6.  

29. Question: Can work of a larger scope be used as the scope and size for 1 full-time 

employee? 

Response: The Judiciary will consider all proposals that are able to meet the 

requirements as described in the RFP. 

 

30. Question: What has been the historical types of work required on the contract for the 

last two years? 

Response: This is a new contract, but for an existing project. It’s a monolithic project 

that will ultimately be migrated to microservices. 

 

31. Question: How much evening, night, weekend and holiday work is anticipated?   

Response: There will be occasional night/weekend work per RFP section 2.4.4. 

 

 



 

Issued by: Valerie L. Mitchell 

Procurement Officer 

May 20, 2021 


